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 1 UNION SQUARE, MILFORD, NH 03055 TEL: (603)249-0620 WEB: WWW.MILFORD.NH.GOV  
STAFF MEMORANDUM 
 
Date: December 10, 2019 

To: Planning Board 

From: Kellie Shamel, Town Planner 

Subject:    Corey R. & Sarah J. Chappell (applicant/owner) – Review for acceptance and consideration of 
final approval of a lot line adjustment between two existing lots.  The parcels are located at 17 
Federal Hill Road and 0 Emerson Road in the Residence R, Floodplain Management, Wetland 
Conservation and Groundwater Protection Districts.  Tax Map 48, Lots 19 and 78. 

 
 
BACKGROUND/PROPOSAL: 
The applicant is before the Board seeking approval of a lot line adjustment plan to modify the property lines 
between Tax Map 48, Lots 19 and 78 within the Residential R zoning district.  The parcels are located in the 
Floodplain Management, Wetland Conservation and Groundwater Protection Districts.  This will be the first 
public hearing for the application. 
 
EXISTING USE/CONDITIONS: 
The total area of existing Map 48, Lot 19 is 93.43 acres with approximately 1,963 ft. of frontage.  The total area of 
existing Map 48, Lot 78 is 0.23 acres with approximately 375 ft. of frontage.  Existing Map 48, Lot 19 has structures 
on the eastern and western portions of the lot and is serviced by private well and private septic system.  Existing 
Map 48, Lot 19 is vacant.  Additionally, there is an existing PSNH easement and an existing driveway easement on 
Map 48, Lot 19. 
 
APPLICATION STATUS: 
The application is complete and ready to be accepted.  
 
NOTICES: 
Notices were sent to all property abutters on December 4, 2019. 
 
WAIVERS: 
The applicant has not submitted any waiver requests. 
 
PROPOSAL: 
The proposed lot line adjustment will result in the following: 
     Existing    Proposed 
 Map 48, Lot 78  0.23 acres (9,915 SF)   2.542 acres (110,729 SF) 

Map 48, Lot 19  93.43 acres (4,070,000 SF)  91.12 acres (3,970,000 SF) 
 
As a result of the proposed lot line adjustment Map 48, Lot 79 would obtain approximately 524.39 linear feet of 
frontage on Emerson Road and Map 48, Lot 19 would obtain approximately 1,815.24 linear feet of frontage on 
Emerson Road and Federal Hill Road. 
The resulting parcel areas conform to the minimum dimensional requirements of the Residential “R” Zoning 
District consisting of 2 acres (87,120 SF), or greater, with a minimum two hundred (200) feet of frontage on a Class 
V or better road.  
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INTERDEPARTMENTAL REVIEWS: 
Ambulance: No comments. 
 
Assessing: No comments. 
 
Building Department: No comments. 
 
Code Enforcement/ Health: No Comments.  
 
Conservation Commission: No comments. 
. 
Heritage Commission: No comments 
 
Fire Department: No comments.  
 
Police Department: No comments.  
 
Public Works: No comments.  
 
Water/Sewer Utilities: No comments. 
 
Community Development / Planning: 

1. Lot Line Adjustment Plan.  A note shall be added to the plan stating that prior to the signing of the 
plan, all monumentation shall be set and noted on the plan or a security be provided to the Town 
to cover the cost of monumentation. 

 
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: 

The applicant should be prepared to address all of the comments raised by the Planning Board, Conservation 
Commission, Town Consultants, Staff, and public pertaining to the subdivision plan and revise the 
plans/information accordingly.  If the Board is satisfied with the information/responses from the applicant and 
finds that the remaining concerns can be addressed with staff, staff would recommend a conditional approval. 
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